
 
  

Agenda 
 
 
 

 

Parks and Recreation Advisory  
Committee Meeting 

to be held at  
City of Penticton, Council Chambers 

171 Main Street, Penticton, B.C. 
 

Wednesday, September 25, 2019 
at 3:00 p.m. 

 
1. Call Regular Committee Meeting to Order 

 
2. Introduction of Late Items  
 
3. Adoption of Agenda 

 
4. Adoption of Minutes 

 
4.1 Minutes of the August 21, 2019 Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting        3-6 

Staff Recommendation:  THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee adopt the 
minutes of the August 21, 2019 meeting as presented. 

 
 
5. Business Arising from Prior Meetings 

 
6. Correspondence  
 
7. New Business 
 

7.1 Appointment to Penticton and Ellis Creek Restoration Select Committee         7-9 

*If you are interested in being appointed to the Penticton and Ellis Creek Restoration 
Committee, please notify Paula McKinnon, Legislative Assistant, by 4:00 p.m., 
Friday, September 27. City Council will consider all applicants and appoint a 
member. 

 
7.2 Skaha Lake Master Plan                         Verbal 

 
Staff Recommendation:  THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee endorse the 
proposed scope of engagement for the initial round of engagement on the Skaha Lake Park 
Master Plan. 

 
 
 

Page 1



   
 

    
 

 
 
 
 
8. Delegations  

 
8.1 Peter Osbourne                       10-25 

Re:  Skaha Lake Park Amenity Upgrades 

*This delegation is for information purposes only. No Committee recommendation is 
required at this time. 

 
9. Council Outcome 
 
10. Next Meeting 

 
10.1 The next Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee meeting has been scheduled for 

Wednesday, October 16, 2019 beginning at 3:00p.m. in Meeting Room A, City Hall. 
 

11. Adjournment 

Page 2



 

Minutes 
 
 

 
Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting 

Held at City of Penticton, Council Chambers 
171 Main Street, Penticton, B.C. 

 
Wednesday, August 21, 2019 

at 1:30 p.m. 
 
  
Present: Isaac Gilbert, Chair 

Councillor Kimberley 
James Palanio 
Tyson Bull 

  Lesley Chapman 
  John Archer 
  Sandy Ross 
  Peter Osborne 
  Michaela Wooldridge 
  Julia Barber 
  Drew Barnes 
  Laura Harp (left the meeting at 3:00 p.m.) 

Donna Ritchie (left the meeting at 3:09 p.m.) 
     
Staff:  Len Robson, Public Works Manager 
  Blake Laven, Manager of Planning 

Kelsey Johnson, Recreation Business Supervisor 
  Paula McKinnon, Legislative Assistant  
 
Guest:  Adolph Steffen, SS Sicamous Marine Heritage Society 
 
1. Call to Order: 
 

The Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee was called to order by the chair at 1:30 p.m.   
 
2. Introduction of Late Items  
 
3. Adoption of Agenda: 
 

It was MOVED and SECONDED 
THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee adopt the agenda for the meeting held on 
August 21, 2019 as presented. 
 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

Page 3



Minutes of the August 21, 2019 Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting Page 2 of 4 
 

 
 
 
 

4. Adoption of Minutes: 
 
It was MOVED and SECONDED  
THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee adopt the minutes of the July 10, 2019 
meeting as presented.   

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
5. Delegations: 

 
5.1 Marine Education and Woodworking Centre – SS Sicamous Marine Heritage Society 

 
Mr. Steffen provided the Committee with a presentation on the SS Sicamous Marine 
Heritage Society’s project plans for a marine education and woodworking centre, a 
space for repairing and constructing wooden boats. The Committee was informed that 
a proposal has been submitted to the Rotary to aide with funding in order to construct 
the workshop; however, in order for the Rotary to proceed, an endorsement from the 
City is required.  The Committee was also informed that this project is consistent with 
the S.S. Sicamous Area Master Plan which will be provided to the Committee by way of 
email for their information. 

 
Main Motion: 
It was MOVED and SECONDED 
THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee endorse the Marine Education and 
Woodworking Centre project; 
 
Amendment: 
It was MOVED and SECONDED  
AND THAT the endorsement be subject to the project being consistent with the current 
SS Sicamous Master Plan. 
 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
Main Motion as Amended: 
It was MOVED and SECONDED 
THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee endorse the Marine Education and 
Woodworking Centre Project; 

 
AND THAT the endorsement be subject to the project plans being consistent with the 
SS Sicamous Master Plan. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

 
6. Business Arising from Prior Meetings: 
 
7. Correspondence: 

 
8. New Business: 

 
8.1  1400 Riddle Road (3 Blind Mice Area) – Park Designation & Management Plan 

 

Page 4



Minutes of the August 21, 2019 Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting Page 3 of 4 
 

The Manager of Public Works provided the Committee with a presentation on 1400 
Riddle Road (3 Blind Mice Area). 

 
 

Brief discussions ensued regarding potential increases in liability to the City and 
increase in costs to PACA. A discussion also ensued regarding recommendation to 
rezone to Parks and Recreation and whether the City has the capacity to undertake 
this and invest the money. The Manager of Public Works clarified that the 
management plan would specify policies for users to follow and that City staff would 
not be responsible for providing anything in the hills. 

 
Councillor Regehr entered the meeting at 2:22 p.m. 
 
  It was MOVED and SECONDED 

THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee recommend that the City 
property located at 1400 Riddle Road (District Lot 392S, Similkameen Division Yale 
District) be rezoned from Forestry Grazing (FG) to Parks and Recreation (P2) to 
coincide with the current and future Official Community Plan designation for this 
property; 
 
AND THAT in accordance with the 2018 Parks and Recreation Master Plan that a 
“Management Plan” for the property be included in the 10-Year Parks Department 
Capital Budget submission; 
 
AND THAT the Wild Fire Interface concerns continue to be investigated and addressed 
as outlined in the City of Penticton Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) as 
required subject to sufficient funding being available; 
 
AND FURTHER THAT until such time as the “Management Plan” is complete the Parks 
and Recreation Advisory Committee recommends the existing and future Penticton 
Area Cycling Association License to Use and the Penticton Disc Golf Club License to 
Use be amended to include additional language that sets out requirements for: 
 
a. Environmental assessment and protection prior to developing any new 

recreational trails, amenities, or features; and 

b. Consultation and approval of City staff prior to designing and constructing any 
further recreational trails, amenities, or features; and 

c. Construction, operation, and maintenance methodology and standards; and 

d. Public Service/Outreach; and 

e. Consultation and engagement with the public prior to designing and constructing 
any further recreational trails, amenities, or features. 

 
CARREID UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 

8.2 ‘Open Space (Parkland) Development Cost Charge (DCC) Update’ Work Plan 
 

The Manager of Planning introduced Development Cost Charges (DCC) to the 
Committee, an initiative brought forward by Councillor Regehr. A brief review was 
provided of the types of projects that may be funded through the DCC Program, best 

Page 5



Minutes of the August 21, 2019 Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting Page 4 of 4 
 

practices, Economic Development considerations, history of DCC in Penticton, open 
space DCC rates and the current parks projects in the DCC program. 
 
 
Discussion ensued about the costs to developers. 
 
It was MOVED and SECONDED 
THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee endorses the ‘Open Space 
(Parkland) Development Cost Charge (DCC) Update’ work plan as outlined in the report 
titled ‘Open Space (Parkland) Development Cost Charge (DCC) Update’ Work Plan’, 
dated August 21, 2019 by Blake Laven, Planning Manager. 
 

 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
9. Council Outcome: 
 
10. Next Meeting: 

 
The next Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting will be decided at a later date. 

 
8. Adjournment: 
  
It was MOVED and SECONDED 
THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee adjourn the meeting held on Wednesday, August 
21, 2019 at 3:17 p.m.   

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY  
 
Certified Correct: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Paula McKinnon 
Legislative Assistant  
 

Page 6



1

Paula McKinnon

Subject: FW: Written Blurb to Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee

 

From: Askey, Paul [mailto:Paul.Askey@gofishbc.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 1:21 PM 
To: Paula McKinnon <Paula.McKinnon@penticton.ca> 
Subject: RE: Write‐up to Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee 
 
Dear Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Membership: 
 
The Penticton and Ellis Creek Restoration Select Committee (PECRSC) is currently working with Stantec 
consulting towards the development of an Ellis Creek masterplan. Past land use practices have heavily 
confined Ellis Creek into an unnatural, straightened channel, which has led to significant erosion and 
deposition issues within the stream channel within city limits. The masterplan aims to better appreciate Ellis 
Creek as a city asset overall and specifically improve planning and mitigation of flood risks, as well as better 
protect fish, wildlife and cultural values into the future. Some of the adjacent land to Ellis Creek is designated 
park land, and therefore successful planning for the future of Ellis Creek must integrate with any plans for that 
park land. Therefore, the  Penticton and Ellis Creek Restoration Select Committee (PECRSC) has requested 
council approval to add a member of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee (PRAC) as a voting 
member to PECRSC. Council has approved the request, and as chair of PECRSC, I request that the PRAC 
solicit a volunteer from the committee membership who would be excited to join our  committee and provide an 
important linkage in communication between the two committees to ensure the objectives of both committees 
are achieved through the Ellis Creek masterplan process.   
 

 

Paul Askey 

Fisheries Scientist 

Freshwater Fisheries Society of BC 

T 250.494.9420  C 250.488.3988  

13405 Lakeshore Drive South, Summerland, BC  V0H 1Z1 

gofishbc.com 

 
 
 

Page 7



 
 

2018 - 2020 Terms of Reference 
Penticton and Ellis Creek Restoration Select Committee 

1.  The Committee shall consist of TEN (10) voting members appointed by City Council for a term 
ending December 31, 2020 or at another date approved by Council.  Preference will be given 
for: 

• One (1) representative and one (1) alternate of the Okanagan Nation Alliance  
• One (1) representative of the Penticton Indian Band  
• One (1) representative of the Fresh Water Fisheries Society of BC 
• One (1) representative and one (1) alternate of the Penticton Fly Fishers’ Association  
• One (1) representative of the South Okanagan Conservation Program 
• One (1) downtown residential owner  
• One (1) downtown business owner 
• One (1) Penticton Industrial Development Association  
• One (1) member of the community based upon their interest in the Penticton Creek 

restoration  
• One (1) member of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee 

 
2. The Committee shall consist of TWO (2) non-voting members: 

• One(1)  representative and one (1) alternate of the Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural 
Resource Operations: Fish and Wildlife Division  

• One (1) Representative and one (1) alternate of the Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural 
Resource Operations: Water Stewardship Division  

 

3.  The Committee Members shall appoint a Chair and Vice-Chair each year. 

4. Council shall appoint one (1) non-voting Council Representatives to the Committee annually. 

5. Role of Council Representative:  

• Non-Voting Member 
• Liaison to City Council 

 
6. A majority of appointed voting members shall constitute a quorum. 

Page 8



7. The General Manager of Infrastructure and City Engineer or designates, shall attend 
committee meetings to provide operational and professional engineering support to the 
Committee. 

8.  The Corporate Administration Department shall arrange for secretarial services to the 
Committee. 

9. The Committee shall meet quarterly, or as required when a new piece of business is referred to 
the Committee requiring immediate action. 

10. The Committee’s mandate is to make recommendations to the Council on all matters referred 
to the Committee, including: 

• The technical matters related to the restoration and redesign of the Penticton Creek and 
Ellis creek; 

• The principles and design parameters of redesign and restoration, including the 
recognition of what impacts may occur on adjacent commercial and residential properties;  

• Land use issues within the Penticton and Ellis Creek riparian area; 
• Technical input an assistance with framing content related to Request for Proposals and 

expressions of Interest; 
• Public engagement strategies related to the restoration of Penticton and Ellis Creek; and  
• Development and recommendations on funding alternatives and fund raising. 

 
11. Disqualification from Office  

If an advisory Task Force member is continuously absent from Task Force meetings for a period of three 
(3) consecutive regularly scheduled meetings, unless the absence is because of illness or with the leave 
of the Task Force members, Council may choose to replace the member. The person who held the office 
is disqualified from holding office on any advisory committee of the City of Penticton for a period of one 
year. 

 12. Closed Meeting 

Should a Closed meeting be held by the Committee, members must keep in confidence, any 
information considered in any part of said meeting until such time as the information is released to 
the public as lawfully authorized or required.  Should the municipality suffer loss or damage due to 
contravention of confidentiality, the municipality may recover damages from the person(s) for the loss 
or damage. 

• Closed Meeting – no meeting or part thereof shall be closed to the public except in 
accordance with Section 90 of the Community Charter. 
 

13. The Mayor will sign all correspondence initiated by the Committee on behalf of the City of 
Penticton. 

14. For certainty, the rules and procedures of Council Procedure Bylaw No.  2018-35 and all 
amendments thereto shall be observed as far as may be applicable. 

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25


	2. 2019-08-21  Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes - Draft.pdf
	Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting

	5. Delegation Request - Peter Osbourne_Redacted.pdf
	Delegation Request - Peter Osbourne Maps.pdf
	HPSC1908
	HPSC1909





